SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 16, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371

Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

1)

2)

3)

4)

5)

6)

7

8)

AGENDA
Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. Flag Salute
b. Invocation
Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- March 19, 2024
b. Bills:
a. March 19, 2024 through April 16, 2024
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.
However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

Old Business
Information Items:
a. Master Plan-Draft-Review
i.  Master Plan Workshop-Date Set-Up
b. System Update
Action Items:
a. Account 1204
New Business
Action Items.
a. 1-New Meter
b. Account 1042
c. Account 114
d. 2024 Annual Shareholder’s Meeting

Next Scheduled Meeting
a. May 4, 2024- Annual Meeting
b. May 21, 2024
Closed Session
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
Adjournment



SHEEP CREEK WATER COMPANY
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
March 19, 2024 ~ 6:00 PM
SNOWLINE SCHOOL DISTRICT-BOARD ROOM
4075 NIELSON RD, PHELAN, CA 92371
Anyone who would like to attend meetings in person are required to RSVP not less than twenty-
four (24) hours prior to the meeting.

Meeting Minutes
1) Open Meeting- 6:00 PM
a. The Regular Board of Directors Meeting of March 19, 2024, was called to order
at 6:03 PM by President Andy Zody. Vice President Luanne Uhl led the Pledge of
Allegiance. Director Eric York led the Invocation.

b. Directors Present:
a.Andy Zody is in attendance as Presiding President.
b.Luanne Uhl is in attendance as Vice President.
c.Kellie Williams is in attendance as Secretary/Treasurer.
d.David Nilsen is in attendance as presiding Director.
e.Eric York is in attendance as presiding Director.

c. Guest Present:
a.John Kimminall
b.Brian Woodring
c.Keith Jones
d Bryan Webb
e.Naydine Web
/- Peter Barnes
g Yasha Phillips
h.Deborah Phillips

d. Staff Present: General Manager Joseph Tapia and Therese Rodriguez, General
Manager Assistant, were present.

2) Consent Motions
a. Minutes:
a. Regular Board of Directors Meeting- February 20, 2024
b. Bills:
a. February20, 2024 through March 19, 2024
c. Managers’ Report: Included in Board Packet

David Nilsen moved to accept the Bills, Mangers Report and Minutes as presented. Luanne Uhl

seconded the motion.

3) Open Forum/Public Comment- Under this item any member of the Board or Public
may address the Board on any item relating to the company not listed on this agenda.



However, the Board is prohibited under AB 240 from taking any action on an item not
appearing on the agenda. Board president will call on each participant and at that time
you have three (3) minutes to speak. Please be advised that this meeting will be recorded
for documentation purposes and to help the accuracy of the meeting minutes.

Bryan and Naydine Webb expressed assistance with costs accrued via water leak. Zody
recommended writing a letter to agendize this request at the next meeting.

John Kimminall — Asked if we still have a water shortage. He asked about the Tier price
structure. Nilsen explained the water usage and production. Nilsen explained we are taking the
water allotment back to the shareholders for their approval in the upcoming May Annual
Shareholders meeting; it will be a shareholder’s decision. Future discussion followed regarding
current Wells and the backup Wells.

Nilsen discussed the Shareholder Allotment Consideration for the May meeting — see notes
below.

Peter Barnes stated he filed a lawsuit against the water company, Peter Barnes vs. Sheep Creek
Water Company. Peter Barnes made personal attacks against board members.

4) Old Business
Information Items:

Guest Speaker from USG Water from 5.a move to the beginning of the meeting.

a. System Update - Tapia reported on healthy productions and system updates — see
below Appendix A. Discussion followed. Well #13 waiting on Edison.

Action ltems:
a. Account 1128
York made a motion to open Account 1128 for discussion. No second. Motion denied.

b. Shareholder Allotment Consideration

David Nilsen moved to present the Shareholder Allotment Consideration for the Annual
Meeting. Luanne Uhl second the motion.

Discussion followed: Nilsen discussed the two allotment options and three options for funding
revenues to pay for Well #13.

Option 1 — Keep the allotment as-is; 750 CU FT for the first share and 150 CU FT for
each additional share that the shareholder owns. Pay for Well #13 from Tier 3.

Option 2 — Increase the tier/allotment to 600 CU FT for all shares in Tier 1. Increase the
allotment for Tier 2 to 300 CU FT for all shares. If option II is voted, then there are three
options to pay for well #13.



Option A: Keep the base rate as is at $70, and increase it $7.00, for a total of $77
per month.

Option B: Increase all the water rates by 25%.

Option C: Have $30 semi-annually (2x per year) assessments.

6 —yes
0 - no; motion carried.

¢. Master Plan Draft

Nilsen motioned to present the Master Plan to the community and host a workshop to allow the
community to express their opinion to the board as outline below to be presented at the Annual
meeting — agenda item.

Nilsen suggests the below options on how to pay for upgrading the system:
1. Grants
2. Increase System Upgrade Income to $25,000 Every Year, Plus Inflation
3. Shareholder Approval — Approval of the Master Plan and Funding
Sources.
4. Master Plan Community Workshop

Funding for the next two wells - #14 and #15. New meter sales will pay down the credit line, use
available credit to drill Well #14 and Well #15.

York second the motion. Discussion followed. Williams expressed it doesn’t feel good, inflation,
cost of goods, etc. but it’s the reality and SCWC is not immune to inflation.

6 —yes
0 — no; motion carried.

5) New Business
Information Items:
a. USG Water- Tank Presentation

Presentation by Keith Jones and Brian Woodring. Water system consultant in the State of
California. Presentation on tank maintenance.

e Tank Maintenance Service, Asset Management Program,

e Service Center in Ontario and Victorville area — local support.

e Main business is tank maintenance — SCWC has tanks, some tanks need some
renovations and maintenance. For an annual fee, they take full responsibility (fix,
preventive maintenance) of the tank and SCWC keeps ownership of the tank.
Certified and qualified staff
An inspector came and created a scope of work for tanks 1-7.

o USG keeps updated with state regulations and will maintain wells to be
compliant with new codes.



Action Items:
a. 4-New Meters
Nilsen motion to approve the New Meters.

Williams second the motion.
6 —yes
0 — no; motion carried.

b. Accounts Receivable- New Hire
Williams motioned to hire at the discretion of the General Manager a new accounts receivable
(replace an employee who is retired).

Uhl second the motion.
6 —yes

0 — no; motion carried.

c. Account 963
No motion

d. Well 13 Block Wall

Nilsen motioned to build a block wall, gate, and security system for Well #13.
York seconded the motion.

6 —yes
0 — no; motion carried.

e. Well 10 Transducer
Zody tabled this request until the next meeting.

f. 2024 Annual Shareholder’s Meeting
i. 2024 Annual Agenda
ii. 2024 Proxy Form
Zody motioned the 2024 Annual Shareholder Meeting be May 4™ at STUSD.

Nilsen seconded the motion. Discussion followed. Nilsen wanted to make sure envelopes will be
sent out with the Annual Agenda and Proxy forms.

6 —yes
0 — no; motion carried.



Nilsen motioned the 2024 Annual Agenda as presented.
Williams seconded the motion.

6 — yes
0 — no; motion carried.

Nilsen motioned the 2024 Proxy Form as presented.

York seconded the motion. Discussion motioned. Andy wants to make sure the date of the Proxy
is due Wednesday to give the office staff time to collect proxy by Thursday.

6 —yes
0 — no; motion carried.

6) Next Scheduled Meeting
a. April 16,2024

7) Closed Session — 8:13
a. Employee Evaluation
b. Legal Counsel-Lawsuit
8) Adjournment -8:24

Respectfully Submitted,

Kellie Williams-Secretary/Treasurer
Sheep Creek Water Company
Board of Director



Appendix A:
March 19, 2024

PRODUCTION
» February Production- 30.619 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 64.79
» February Meter Service Usage- 26.061 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 54.148
Well soundings, 2024:
» Static Water Levels compared February 2023 to February 2024:
Well 2A. Static level is up 41 FT.
Well 3A. Static level is up 36 FT.
Well 4A. Static level is up 34 FT.
Well 5. Static level is up 39 FT.
Well 8. Static level is up 30 FT.
Well 11. Static level No Change
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 201 GPM.
» Total pumping capacity as of February 2024 is 2,206 GPM.
> Current usage is averaging 292,000 gallons per day, 211 gallons per minute.
Work Completed or in Progress- February 2024
Work orders as office requests.
Well soundings — weekly.
Samples- weekly
10- Meter upgrades
2- New Meter Install
Fix Roads/Bury Line
Install Air Vac
0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks
Well 13 Update:
o Currently waiting for Edison and our Electrician contractor to finish the electrical
work on the well. Once that is completed, we can hook up to our system and the
well drillers can come in and do start up.

VVVVVVVVY

> Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remains 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hcf

» Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hcf.

» Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hcef



Sheep Creek Water Company
4200 Sunnyslope Rd.
P.O. Box 291820

Phelan, CA 92329-1820
Office (760) 868-3755/Fax (760) 868-2174
Email sheepcreek@yverizon.net / www.sheepcreekwater.com
Regular Board of Directors Meeting — Managers Report

April 16, 2024

PRODUCTION

>
>

March Production- 34.589 AF- 2024 Year to Date Production- 99.38
March Meter Service Usage- 24.093 AF; 2024 Year to Date Consumption- 78.242

Well soundings, 2024:

>

>
>

Static Water Levels compared March 2023 to March 2024:
Well 2A. Static level isup 23 FT
Well 3A. Static level isup 32 FT
Well 4A. Static level isup 25 FT
Well 5. Static level is up 30 FT
Well 8. Static level is up 55 FT
Well 11. Static level isup 1 FT
Tunnel the Tunnel flow is currently averaging 217
Total pumping capacity as of March 2024 is 2,317 GPM.
Current usage is averaging 253,000 gallons per day, 176 gallons per minute

Work Completed or in Progress- March 2024

VVVVVVVVYVYY

Work orders as office requests

Well soundings — weekly

Samples- weekly

10- Meter upgrades

4- New Meter Installed

Order 260’ of C900 pipe and one gate valve to eliminate a dead-end line.

Hydrant Flushing

Tank Flushing

0-Mainline leaks / 0- service line leaks

Well 13 Update:

o Received plans from Edison, our Electrician contractor will be working with our

crew to arrange install of ducting to power pole. After this has been completed,
we can arrange the installation of the concrete pad and pump house.

Allotment Tier 1 — First share on account remain 750 CF/Share and Remaining
shares 150 CF/Share. $0.65 per hef

Allotment Tier 2 — 150 CF/Share all shares after Tier 1 $5.27 per hef

Tier 3 Overage- No Allotment $11.00 per hef



susodaq aiey JaiL AYIUOW /29X

JUN0JDY apesgdn WalsAg
1UNOJJY JUBWISSISSY
1UN022y Juawanosdwy [eyde)

JUNOJIY |IBM
1815769 S v9's¥T'oe S EVIEEPT $
00°0£0'81 00°0SC'LL L1 9629 9T virt'6 £0'v61'8 1710291 119629 L2 6EL'G GE'8Y0'ZC €1 €80'VE VL0l
= $ = $ 2 $ = $ - 03d
: $ ~ $ S $ = $ - AON
5 S | S S $ - 120
- $ = $ - $ = $ - d3s
- (A== $i|—- s| - 3 - 9Ny
- (A== S =S $ - anr
3 ¢ [ SeliT Sij=s $ - 3Nnr
E $ 3 $ = $ 3 $ - AVIN
- S Y S 1 $ - Udv
000i09 $/000S.€ S[966vEC S [¥6W2SE $|66656¢C $168¢9LS § 96'6V€'C 66666 | [ 2N 69°G6¥ 0L HVYN
000109 ¢$]ooosse  $[S860St $[8285¢¢ $|926i€¢C $lervSis ¢ S8'60S'L 19°209'} 19'8ET'8 20TSE°LL g34
000109 $|00052€ $]ocovyz  $|+¥5099€ $|8L¥Ste $|0L¥88G ¢ 9L 0bi'C 19'1€1°C 00199, /6'SETTL NVl
juslussassy wbm._mnD Juswissessy | juswanosdw| $994 YMIN 0ueusuUieiy Omm._w>o L1 lIIoM mmmD | Jail abesn (ej01 YIUOW
00°G$ LL IIeM wayshs 00'l$-ci8lL | OSTI$-EI01L [S'LE-€RCIOIL| ISMIEIOL abesn ¢ Ja1) | abesn zJall yc0oc

S)sodag Alyluow




€107 01 pesedwos uopanpey
1202 O peuRdIES UONONPAY

veLve 986°6€ S$66'¥S 62209 96°59 2L £61°€9 508'LS Lb1°GE (41 g% vilee 0LZ'ee 4v V101
108'215'1 £6L'TVL'L 911'96£'2 £91'+29'7 vE0'vL8'T 88E'551'E 882'€5L2 £V5'8L5'T 0r0'0ES'L p2E'SSH'L 18V 1LY LL5'8PY'L 49 WLOL|
88'¥8S 8G0'€8Y'SZ |9/2°€19°061 [00S'9LE'LL |009°1E0'EL |¥i6°226'LL |OVL'829'6L |9L1'Z6¥' b |00 209°EZ |009 ¥65 02 |00L8E8'8L [00Zvv¥'LL |ve8 G880, |008'900'kL |26LZv80b S W.LOL
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 aSOHdd
yL8L 182062 00£‘L16'S 0020t 002’1} 0 005'vLZ 008'S04 00£'9068'T 009'601°L 00.'Z8Y 001’81 009'88 008'224 0 LL#IOM
goce 88S'S6E'L  [000'6EV'OL  |ooo0Lr 000'ZZ 00002 000'vLt 000'6Z 000'P15'L 000'SS0'Z 000'€2Z 000'sS 000'€Z 000'08 000'vE BH#IPM
81'SZL LLO'PSY'S  |000'96L'0p  ooo'0eez 000°££0'¢ 000'05'S 000°'PSL'9 00012 000'290'€ 000'0L2'9 000'625°€ 000'2¥€ 0000V 000°LLE'Y 000'6LL'S S#IPM
092 69€'€9L'L  [000°Z0L'8 000°0€ 000'61 00012 000'€SZ 000'08Y'2 000'ZEL 000'6Z 000'v1 000'vY 00012 000'82 000'1€ v #IPM
S0Pl S00'Z0L‘9  |000‘EP9'Sy  |000'08Y'Z 000241y 000°L0¥'D 000°'528'0 000'SZ 000°SH 000'520'S 0002018 000'08%'S 000'698't 000'5¥Z't 0 oM
WvE 99L'ZIS'L  {000°LIE'LL  [0001E 000'¢Z 0004 000'v5Z 000'282'L 000'6Lt'E 000t 000'Z4 000°} 4 000'22 000'Z9 000'221 V2 #119M
20'802 6€9'590°6  |926'018°29  |ooe'vie'S 00v'204'S ¥+8'968'S 0bZ'YSL'S 9.6'756'S 000°¢56'S 000'250'S 000°1£9'S 009°CLE'S $ZZ'82Y'S 000°£80' 262'18Y'S jsuuny
i "LIND STV 0202
1v9'8¢ 808°¢Y 69¥°LS 98p°29 065°89 156°LL 86029 L0Z'19 £P0°LS SSE°6E S0Z€E oL6°Le dv Iv1i0oL
=UOHINPaY |BJ0)| v20'e89') 069'806'L 18Y'2v2'2 £LV'2TL'T 22'886'Z vOB'PEL'E 9EV'E26'2 116'890'T 828'€22'2 S80'VLLL ovL'ovY't 212'159'L 40 V101,
9.'929 ¥6L'208'LT  |962'292'v0C ooo.mmw..\u L _{000'22Z°vL |008'cLL'9L [00L'¥8€'0Z |00p°ESE'ZZ [082°8vY'EZ [00€°298°1Z [8rS'spE'6L 086 VE9'OL |0Z6'G28'ZL |099°128°0L 808 PSE 2L CRZEN
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0 ) 0 0 0aSOHdd
T'9E 8v0'8ZS'L  1008'€08‘kL |0 0 008'z4 001°808 00¥'82€'Z 001'286'y 00€'1LS'E 008t 008'S 008'y 00L'Z) 00%'LL L #1I9M
€6°9L1 98L'v60'S  {000'60L°8E  [ooo'sec'e 000'956'¢ 000'€1L'S 00012 0008} 000'vZ 000'6t 000'8€L 000'2L£'9 000’0289 000'S+E'S 000'52£'9 8 #19M
0L'S6 zs9'69L'y  |000'68L°bE 000t 000'vY 000'898 000'552'9 000'86v'9 000'€82'S 000'v58'S 000°£LL'S 000'52 000's1 000’92 000'9% S #1I9M
090 €02'9Z 000961 0 0 000'2t 000°S4 000°vH 000'21 00064 000°8¢ 000'6Z 000°24 000'€Z 0002t VY #lIoM
(4413 8YO'EYS’'t  |000°Z¥S‘LL  |000'626'C 000481t 000'62Z'y 000'€2 000'81 000'81 000'02 00028 00092 000’51 000'vZ 00021 VE #119M
£ovzZL wrL'POP'S  |000'€Zror  |000'0Z 000'SY 000'088 000°'881°2 000'85€'L 000'€6Y'9 000'795'0 000'922'L 000'1EY'Y 00021 000'62 00022 VYZ #11PM
981z L16°16V'6  |964'666°0L  |000'192'9 000'810'9 000'€SS'S 000'856'S 000°'8LL'D 089'SLL'D 000'088'S 8v9'150'0 080'908'S 0Z)°L£6'S 095'29€'S 80¥'108'S (ouuny
'Y "L4'ND STV [X713
$98'SE $08'8¢ 658'8Y SIEPS 6L 'v9 816'S9 0s1°L9 ¥50'SS 8E6'8Y L91°ey 161°SE 966°L¢ 4V IviolL
=UOHONPaY 8101 029'295's 899'069'1 154'821'2 LIV'99E'2 826'228'2 929'v48'T $92'v99'Z 920'86€'Z 902'261L'Z 8v2'088'1 SL2'EES'L £rL'E59’L 40 V101
10°06S €86'802'SZ_[961'€0€°261 |00v'889°LL [00Z'9¥3°Z) [00L'€Z6°SL  |002°LOL'ZL huoh.m:. 1z _|00Z'20S'iZ 002'8Z6'6)L |00L'Zp6'LL 1006'8¥6'GL [000°890°vL [968°89¢°LL [000°0Z£°Z1L BRIZTTY
000 0 0 0 0 ] [ 0 0 0 0 0 o 0 0 aSOHdd
(341 9SE'eL9'L  |00L'9b5°ZL  |000'SS 002'L 0042 00Z'1EL 005'v25'2 002'€€8'E 005'€8€' 00L'268°L 006088 000'Ly 0 0 LL#IPM
£2°66 625°€Ze'  (000'0¥EZE  [000'5SE't 000'v2 000's$ 000'L2 0008 000°£41 000'€29't 000202’y 000'282'¢ 000'8EL'9 000'2LL'S 000'v568'9 8 #I9M
81's8 0SL'LLL'E  [oop'eSL'Lz  |oov'ey 000'698'Z 000'6€%'y 000'800'S 000'220'S 000'S5t'9 000'002'€ 000'92 0002t 000'SH 0002} 000'05 S #1I9M
[£A] zL8' 10 000'900°¢ 000'12L7 000821 0 0 0 000'vY 000'8L 000'€2 00028 0 0 0 V¥ #1I9M
§6°'8¢ 626'969°'L  [000'€69'ZL  [000'EY 000502 000'%2 000'€Z 0002 000'SZ 000'88¢%' | 000'v28't 000'6YS' 000586 000'2L 000182 VE #119M
16'v6 09L'sEl'y  |000'1€6°0€  |000'12S 000'v92'€ 000°€11'S 000'¥18'S 000'89+'9 000°ZL9'y 000'100°'S 000'0€ 000'€t 000’84 000'94 000'€9 VZ #19M
Li'yee 166'992'6  [960'LS0°CL  |000'2¥E'9 000'674'0 000'SZE'9 000'€04'9 000'9¢€'9 000'89€'9 002'180'0 000'062'9 000'580°9 000'992'9 968'959'S 000'220°S fouun
Fid 139 STV
2202
vie've Wwe'Le 6Z9°ty 19V'8Y 188°8S 986'¥9 8YL'LS 2656y 9z LY T Se S00'¢vE 198'v¢ 4V VIOl
SUOIINPEY |Bjo) £02'125'} 0£Z'1€9'} 25Y'vre'L YeO'LLL'Z PIY'SOS'2 YOV’ 1£8'Z 259'vST'T $89'004'Z £02'068L'} 929'vES') 8.5'18Y'} 228'815'L 49 V101
L6'GES 650'Z6E'eT_ [00v'eL9'v2L [009'828°tL)L [006°L0Z°ZL [00ST¥S'yL |00V'S6L'SL |00E'681'6L |006'8LL'LZ 008 P989L |000°29L'9L |009'SEV'EL |000°6.p Ll |00Z'280°LL |00Z b9E bt ERIZTY
000 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 ] 0 ASOHdd
oLo LOP'0E 00v'L22 009'6L 00824 00814 oov't 00€'9 0068'68 008'St 00012 009°Ct 0001 00z} 00Z'L tL#IBM
£8°LL €PO'L6E'e  [000'S9€°SZ  [000'106°C 000°5EL°L 000's2 000'8} 000'29%'2 000°t ¥ 000'22 000'688'y 000°0LE'Y 000182’y 000'L¥9'Y 8 #1I9M
19°6E 28€'16SL  |000'P09°LL  |ooO'EZ 000°'622'L 000°05S 000449 000°'881°¢ 000'6268't 000'688'€C 000°2€ 000221 00022 0002} 000'2¢ S#IPM
8L2¢ §20'8Zy's  [000'Z89°0L  [000'€Z 000951 000°220'Z 000°558'Z 000°'9€ 000'vaP'y 00062 000°t ¥ 000'9t 00062 000992 00008 VP #IPM
Ly 62Z5'8¥0'Z  |000'€ZE'SL  [000'€E 000'19'} 000'925 000} 000°8¢ 000'08%'y 000'€2 000'692'L 000'209 0006 000°8E 00068 VE #119M
Ww've 069'808'Z  [000'600°bZ  |000'2Z 00022 000'9v2'Z 000'289'Y 000'20L'S 000'042'Z 000'L€0'S 000°vt 000061 000'5Z 000’8} 000'2L VZ #IIPM
85442 ¥86'€60'Z)  |000'€9¥°06  |000°00€'8 000'558'L 000'656'2 0002092 000'8L2'L 000'518'2 000'€88'L 000'€22'8 000°9SS'L 000'986'9 000'£96'S 000'0vY'9 jsuun)
i LN STV %08" % by Yobb %25" %08 %gt- %95 %0G" %08" YotrG Y9E- Yol £
%€ Yot %6~ %lbi- %6~ %" %S - %01~ %9\~ %81~ %t- %8 £202
000'0 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 00070 0000 8L2°0 [X4>8 24 619°0¢ cLLve dv IV10OL
=Uononpey [eloL ] 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 [41%4] 88€'S8Y'| VOR'EEE') £29'88%'L 40 TV.LOL|
0v'66 186'62E'y  ]00£°88€'ZE 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 009°06 00S'68L°LL  |00€'226'6  {006'PEL’LL 9 V101
00°0 0 [} 0 0 0 [ [ 0 0 [ 0 [ 0 0 asOHdd
€10 125's 00€°LY 009'L 00s'8 00e'LL 008’9 L #19M
6291 65.'60L 000°60€"S 000'20%'1 000'205"4 000°S6E'Z 8 #1IPM
220 1£9'LL 000°48 000'tZ 0006t 00061 00082 S#IOM
LZ0 1£9'1L 000°28 0002} 000'sZ 000'€l 000'2¢ Y #1OM
620 L'z 0006 000'82 0006t 000'8t 000'0€ VE # IPM
€20 09104 000°9L 000°21 000°51 00081 00092 VZ #1PM
T6°18 £86'895't  |000°€69'92 000°169'6 000's8¢'8 0002198 feuuny
v 14N SV %001~ %001~ %00L- %001~ %001~ Y001~ Y001 %001~ %001~ %95 %l %B8E"
%001~ %001- %001~ %00L- %004~ %001- %00L- %001- %66~ %E- %01~ %" 202
TV1OL W10L WiOL 23d AON 120 d3§ SNV a0r NAC AYW udv AV 83 NV

<VI3Y HY3A - § NOILONAOU




£10Z

EL0Z

£L0Z

£L0Z

£L0Z

£L02

£L02

£L0Z

G1285°LS
S08 266'9¢ 885 vv 865°0L 6v1°v8 8t8'86 182 €0} €vL'.8 12898 2€L°0L 801 9v LLL'GE ey ER AT )
g6v 0.2 9ee SlS ge9 (YA ¥S.L 299 919 £eS (s %> 68¢C 10¢ Wd9 usuo)
106°05¢e 960°91L £Zv'6l 282'0¢ 669°0¢ 8S0°EY 686ty 122'8¢ £€2'0E L18'0E S1z'0e 285'GL G96'LL 40H u;suo)
€102
PATAVNA:] 99¢' Ly sLY' LY 181°8S 965°9 sL0ze 62069 €204 0EP'L9 £20'89 166'9% 890°9¢ 0L0°9€ 4V usuo)
ocy L0€ (4% 744 84G 92S $0S %] 2144 €1S eve 162 €92 WdD usuo)
LEZ'G62 Gl6'LL Zr0'gl 9ve'se GOE'EE 0.£°1€ 290'0€ 208'0€ 65.'92 1£9'6Z Ziv'02 LL2'GL 989Gl 40H usuod
%S - %L1 %8~ %81~ %6~ %42 %EE- %02- %42 Yot 5Lz
v.2'6.9 180°0¢€ Y09'vt 68G°GY 19509 168°1L8 [AYAY] [ ZXAN] 200°29 2€22S yLO'8Y 98€'6¢ 986°0€ EXLE)
[¥A4 0ce 9ee £ee 1Sy L6S 965 YEL 68t v6¢ 0s€e 8LE 92¢ Wd9 usue)
268'662 €0L'CL 62r'6l 658'61 18€'92 159'GE $65'GE £LE'2h 881'62 z5L'ze 516'02 prLLL 86¥'El 40H u;suo)
%91- %61~ %0 %SGE- %8¢- %L1~ %12 %l L %le- %92- %E %01 %SZ- 9102
18€°85S G68/°GE €LLSY 02v°'0S G88°0S G8G'69 S6°6S 961°6S X2 AT €89l 990°S€E 6SL'€C 1£6°6C ‘d'v usuo)y
SHe 192 Ste 89¢ 8¢ 80S 8EY 144 elu4 6S¢ 962 81 981 Nd9 usuo)
LEZ'EVe 88G'GL ZL6'61 £96°LZ $91°22 L1E°0€ z11'9z 98.'¢e LSL've 862'0Z GlZ'GlL 880°0L 1zl 40H usuod
i uononpay | %8Z- %E- %€ %62- %0P- %0¢- %l %EE" YorE- %EE- %b2- %GE- %8¢~ L102
€69°LES 9cl0e Lv9'LE 2.0ty LbE'LS 9%9'09 £86°L9 CLL9S 269°0S 96.°LY 5162 861°€E 292°6¢E 'J'v usuod
62¢ 0ze 82 145> 18€ 13274 44 8z 0.¢ Gie €1z 892 pAr4 Wd9 usue)
509'L€2 £cL'el 66€°91 29.'8l $9¢°'22 L1¥'9¢ 000'22 0€L'vZ 280'22 902'8l 104°C1L Lov'yl 09€'SlL 40H usuod
ym uononpay | %0€- %81- %91~ %6€- %6E- %6E- %0t~ %GE- %0t~ % Lt~ %lE- Y%~ %S L- 8102
096°89% 90.'62 926°1¢ Geesy £02°0S 60195 8€8°GS S69'vY 889°6¢ 909°.¢ 20L¢C £02'se 259'8¢C ‘d'vyusuog
062 yA%4 e % 6.€ (454 80 A% 062 82 €Ll y0Z 60¢ Wd9 usue)
6.2'v02 0p6'ZL L06°EL pbL'6lL 898'LZ 2.5've £2€'v2 69v'61 882°L1 L8E'9L 12801 08601 L8¥'ZL 40H usuo)
YIm uononpay %02~ %82~ %9€- %01 %ER- %9~ %64~ %ES- %lt- %61~ %0¢- %lE- 6L02
966'€6Y €EL'eE eov'ee 189'6Y 885°GS 809'SS 68'LG £€8°CS Ir8'SY 088'62 20€£'9¢ 290'92 S6.'/2 EXEEES)
90€ [AZ4 2se £9¢ 6Ly 90y [ X474 86¢€ gee o144 261 Lz £0¢ Wd9 usue)
S8L'sle €'Y 0SS'vL Lr9'Le vie've £ee've 6L2'se y10'€e 0,661 £00'€L LSP'LL €5e°L 1 801'ZL 40H usuo)
UIm uononpay %01L- %S2- %0€- Y%tE- Yt Y%trtr %0t~ %9t~ %86- %Lt~ %42- %EE- 0202
6.2°9€S 22843 A LY OV 8v¥'8S [Kel=1] 8€8°29 2029 yse8Y 1ZTvy 9gLce L0962 08982 '4'V usuod
A% 6€C 962 S6C (8274 ocy 6sy 89t £6€ PEE 51574 6€C 60¢ Wd9 usuo)
£09'e€Z £92'vlL 810°L1L $09'LL 09v'se 690'62Z 2l8'.2 ov0'22 £90'L2 S92'61 866'Cl 16821 £6v'Z) JOH u;suo)
Y uoRINpay Y%l b= %L %Et % LE- %L %6E- %62 %t Y%lE- %1€ Y%l L~ %0€- 1202
2L0229'¢L |988¥00°66 |9€26L'P0L |SL2SEEL [L6V9E°09L [ZTL186'8EL |9EV.6'8FL {8ESER'6CL [€9S20°0LL |G8L0€Z'L6 |Z€9509°08 |€€2206'9L | AdAdD @AY
06.°S6¥ 196'92 962'9¢ 1.£°8¢ 968'8Y 924'8S G68°0S GE8SvS S Ly 2620y 909'S¢ 815'6¢ 9182 ELLAL L]
1455 61 €Lz 08¢ 69¢ (144 L€ Ly 8¢ 9ce 88¢ 6€C 902 Wd9 usuo)
996'GLZ 2247 £61'Gl L12'91 662°'L2 186'Ge 0LL'2z $9.'€2 112'02 16G'L1L 0lG'GlL 88821 8922l 40H usuod
um uoponpay %8¢~ %bZ- %0G- %St~ %42 %25~ %0V~ Y%l %EY- %8 1L- %2CE- %€~ 202
1922612, [L66£9S' V6 [SEVLZ YOI [29P8ETLL |8E9°LSL GGE00'0vL |€9048°0CL (82SCL'9LL [19G880'6. |62098°€L |[89G.S6°CL [812L.2°69 | ddAdD @AY
S6E° 0y PANATA cLsee £91°8¢ 828°6¢€ LCL LS 0L2'1s ces’CYy Gesey 296'8C 8¥0°L2 JAYN: 14 0.£°S2 4V usuoy
€42 €61 [ %274 6.2 00¢ (X4 4 i€ oA ole 2124 161 <174 g8l Wd9 usuo)
9e8'L6L 91G'LL 86511 ¥29'91 6vE'LL ovL'se £€€°22 659'81 $2S'8L 91921 282'L1L 8€9°LL 1S0°L L 40H usuo)
M uojonpay %0y %0€- %G~ %SG- %62 %<ZS- %EG- %81~ %6G- %8¢- %8¢ %8¢~ £202
i0/AIQ# i0/AIO# i0/NIQ# i0/NIO# i0/NIC# i0/AIQ# i0/AIQ# i0/AIO# iO/NIG#  [9291P8°€9 [L0ZL18°€L |9EL92Y L | AdAdD @AY
[AZA:7A 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 0000 €602 190'9¢ 880'8¢C ER A )
6% 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9.1 Le jelo74 Wd9 usuod
Z80'v€ S6p'01L ZGE'LL GeTZL 40H usuo)
Uim uoRonpay %001- %001~ %00L- %001~ %001~ %001- %001~ %001~ %001- %8Bt %dZ- %ZE- $202
IviOL 23a AON 100 d3S ony anr NAr AVIN ¥dv YW 934 NVl
€202 SA 2202 %" %8- %L~ %61- %2 %1 %2 %l L- %82- %¥e- %6- %01-
| uone|ndod 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 9'996¢ 9'996¢€ 9'996€
{ UoI3ULCY BIINIBS 20z 202t 20zL
6v8¢ uone|ndod
¥VY3A 0L NOILAWNSNOD €€ X UoNIBUU0Y 3dIARG uohendod




61-6 PojIng dwng

8102 asedwo)

610z asedwo)

0202z asedwo)d

22-Li-L PalInd dwng

1202 dsedwo)

€2-11-6 po|Ind duing

2207 2sedwo)

808 684 LIS S0§ 91§ 205 47 2% She'L 60E'L LIE°L 150°} 9 10L
[3:14 15z ] 0 0 4 0 Q 0 0 [] 0 LL#N0M
743 291 191 418 [3:13 343 S0Z 82 e 8¢ 74 0z¢ g#lem
Fad BelL I:743 49 61l vl 8.2 vie 8.2 162 682 982 S#IeMm
09 09 09 09 09 09 66 13 V8L 162 €L 86l Vb # II9M
114 14 :14 114 114 }:14 €€ 9t s61 (243 (124 (138 VE#1I9M
0t ot :14 114 [} ot S8 seL se1 SiL 0SL o] VZ#I0M
9Ll 8Ll 8LL 133 [543 zzL 4 s ST 143 ;4 LEL feuungt
8107
8LY'L el €IE') 1821 TLE'L 8121 28T’ 16T 9821 TIE'L 6Tl 99)'L 9 vioL
152 3:74 162 13:14 314 152 182 374 15¢ 152 374 152 LL#NOM
€92 582 e 85C 852 S61 64 861 861 £61 €6l 181 g#IeM
862 062 €82 0.2 1>4 6L 16t sot Pras (743 291 sSL S#leMm
cie 202 L0z 102 6l 91 191 et L:3 g8t 6.1 1713 vP #lIem
] [} [ 0 91 291 491 981 981 6t EC1 8vL VE #ilem
622 981 Y0z 1213 851 8l 881 6LL oLt 102 802 st Y #IIoM
14 k43 921 8ZL 743 €21 6LL vzl 6LL 1413 601 201 fouung
%E8 %04 YerSi %S5 %991 %551 %t el e %0 ot~ Yok b 6102
900'Z 8v6°L 0v6°L S66'L 0902 040'C 196'L 096'L 200'T 1£8°L 6v8°L Lip'L 9.i0L
3:74 314 152 3:74 152 152 [3:74 374 3:14 1374 152 374 LL #I0M
0S¢ £EC £ee £EE [£44 ave 49¢ 19¢ 198 s6z 8z 0.2 8#10M
oLe 20¢ 682 6882 112 Lig 10¢ BLE vie 128 60€ S0¢ S#leM
00€ 882 69z (42 0SE 2Le 20t [£:14 12 0s2 62 (214 vy #1IeM
82¢ £2€ €ee 12e e (32 LiE 8le 1ze Ze 2ie [+] VE # II0M
1234 6LE 3% 9£E 6€€ e w82 98e 90t 292 8.2 052 ve#liem
€EL ZEL (43 1333 £EL el 1533 12 €21 (443 (24} €zl (ouuny
%9¢ %St %8P %SS %08 %29 %ES %\S %9S %0p %EY %92 0202
668°L 108°L 88L°'L 6LV LLL'y 926'L 100'T L£0'T Z80°'T vL0'T 880°C 900°Z S V1oL
3:14 314 152 [3:74 3:14 15¢ 1314 [3:14 152 162 152 374 LL#em
£0¢ 682 82 474 L2 £ee 25t 8LE £6¢ 96¢ €6¢ 32 8 #IIPM
£82 29T 724 9.2 682 482 00t 662 862 Zie oLe 0L S#uem
12z [x44 fx44 22 (434 85T Le Sie Sve vSE 8ve 00€ VP #1IOM
81€ G2E 80¢ S6C 882 LIe Sie Sie oLe €le 80€ 62¢ Ve #lIoM
£E¢ €1e Lie 8LE 128 EEE 9ge 14 LSE Sie Sve £€€ vZ#loMm
orL orl 8elL 8et €L 8L gt o€l vEL €EL 123 ZeL suungt
%8 Yol %8 %01~ %e¥l- %L~ %2 %¥ %t %EL %EL %9€ 1202
990'T LEL'T 599°L 6LL'L 8SL'L v8'L 206°L 6L S16°L 626°L 6v8'L 9ve'L 9 w101
12 [3:14 [3:74 152 [3:74 152 [3:14 1sZ 1s2 314 [3-14 3:74 L #lIeM
€LE (.4 €Le 05t §9¢ oLe 9te BLE -4 65¢ 91E LLE 8 #119M
0¢ 882 e viZ 082 282 82 oLe 0SZ 8.2 982 842 S# oM
€t €or 0 [ ] (444 9z 952 0sZ 90¢ 144 122 Vb #I0M
662 74 voe €8¢t 86E S0¢ 1€ vEE £ee zie €EE 0¢e VE# IOM
Lee 82¢ BLE 1% {44 9z¢ vee €£e 19€ 132 962 60€ Ve #liem
1443 (445 (443 vl (443 D143 341 [543 [543 ovL (143 ovl feuuny
%04 %81 %L~ %t Yol %t %S %S %8 %G Y%l L- %8 20T
1zv'e EW'T SlE'T 161°Z 81Z'Z 822'T whﬂh.v £52°C 190 1922 0612 661 O V1oL
152 Lsz [5-14 3:74 3:14 3:74 192 162 3-74 152 3:714 3:74 LL#1I6M
SBE 8e 6.€ 25t et 434 60V s8¢ ove (5,57 4% B#lISM
€8¢ L6¢ £ov pLE 06t 0EE 862 80€ vig 90€ 12:14 982 S#IOM
8t 99¢ 89¢ s9¢ €st 65E k44 09¢ ££E 61€ ££E 0Le Vb #119M
00S 0S %44 19¢ oLe 15¢ ovZ viE 61¢ [4 4] S¥S 144 VE #IPM
192 £eE §i¢ (234 89t 142 69¢ 188 €2€ e 00¢ voe VZ#IOM
181 i3 8.1 9L €l SiL 8L 8L SiL 951 apl il jeuuny
%81 %EL %EY %L% %92 %lT Y%l %91 %8 %¥l %84 %61 £202
0 0 0 0 [ 0 0 0 Z86'L LLE'T 90Z'T 88p'Z O WIOL
- s — = —
sz 314 114 152 1
188 16€ 08¢ 8RIBM
68¢ 6E 96¢e ey
vse ive 18€ 18€ Vb # oM
£85 25t 3%4 Ss¥ VE#IOM
Sov 15¢ §ie v8e Ve #liem
112 102 €61 feuunyt
%004~ %001~ %001~ %001L- %001~ %001~ %001~ %004- Yot %2 Yal Yot b 202
J3d AON 100 d3s ony anr NP AV Udy YW EEE] NI

JLNNIN ¥3d SNOTIVO IOVHIAY




H1d30 dINNd s

d VI TIIM e S YT TTIM e

$COT /7 £€¢0¢
S0S S90S SOS S0S S0S SO0S SOS SOS SOS S0S  SO0S SOS S0S SOS SO0S S0S SOS S0S  SOS SOS  SO0S SOS  SOS  SOS  H1d3d dWnd
T1ST 6VC 09T 1ST 9ST 9ST 9ST 097 S9T T9C 69T 69T TLT 6LT €8T d VZ11IM
v CeC TvT Tve vl 9¥T evT 1ST TIST 6vT TST 9SC S9T VLT (9T SVZ1MIM
e v v ve v vZ v ¥T ve vT v VYT € €T € € € € €¢ € € € f£r €t
-23Q -AoN -PQO  -das -Bny  -nf -unf -Aew -udy -Jely -q34 -uef -23Q -AON -Q -das -8ny -nf  -unr -Aey -idy -lepy -qa4 -uer
009
00S
ooy
00¢
'llllllll
00¢
001
0
1334

sieal z / s|ona Jo1ep AlYIUOINL Vi T1IM

ANVIWOD YAdLVM JdIAdD dHIHS



YidaQ duingemme  d VE # TIIM e § V€ # T]I/M e
09 09% 09v 09y 09y 09y 09% OSr 09% Q9% 09 09% 09v 09v 09 09 O0St O09% 09v 0S¢ OS¢ 09¢ 09% O09%
LT TSC LST 19T LST 89C 6ST V9T ¥9C 89T €LT €LT 99T ¥6T 68T
8€C 8ET E¥T E€vC EVT LPT 0SCT TST IST TST (ST V9T LST SLT SLiT
ve v ve vt v¥C ¥T v¥T VYT vT HT ¥T vT € € € € € € € € € € €C €T
-23Q -AoN -PO -das -Bny  -nf -unf -AelN -udy -Jey -Q34 -uef -23Q -AON -1Q -das -8ny -inf  -unp -Aepy -idy -lepy -qa4 -uer

sJeah g / s|ona 491eM AJYIUOIN  VEH T1IM

ANVIWOD I LVM IO dHIHS

yiydag dwng
d VE #113IM
SVE#T11IM

00S

oSt

0ov

0S¢

00€

0s¢

00z

0sT

00T

0s

1334



y1daq dwing e

09% Q9% 0Sv 09% O09v 09% 09 O09v 09% 09 09t
SLT TLT
19¢ /ST

voe vZ v¢ v vt v vT vT €T vT T
-23Q -AON -0 -d3s -8ny -nf -unr -Aepy -udy -sepy -ga4

dVY # TNIM e S Y{ # T1I/M e
09y 09% Ovvy Ovvy Obr Ovvr Oy Ovy Obvy Oy Ovvy ObF Ovp
SLZ SLT 8LT 8LZ 08T SLT SLT 78T v6T v6C 86T S0E OTE
T9¢ 99C 99¢ 99¢ 14T TLT TLT TLT SLT TBT LB8T 16T 86T
ve €7 €T € €T €T €T €T €C €T €T €T g
-uef -23g -AON -PO -dds -8ny -nf -unf -Aeyy -udy -se|\ -g24 -uer
..x

sJedA z / s|ana Ja1ep AJYIUOIN  Wi# T1IM

ANVINOD Y4LVM ATLID JHAHS

yidag dwng
d Vv #113IMm
SVY #11IM

00S

osvy

ooy

0s€

oog

0s¢

1[04

0sT

oot

0S

1334



YidaQ duindememe ¢ G # TIIM == § G §# TTIM o
0y 0Ty Ocy Ocvy 0Ty OCy Oty OZV 0Ty OCy OCy Ocy Oty OTcy OCy Odty OTY Octy Oz OCy Oty Oy 0ZY Oy
6vC 6vC ST 8ST 19T 19C €9C 89T 89C S9T VLT VLT 6LT T6C 88T
vvZ 8T VvvC vvC 6%YT TST ¥ST $ST 8ST 8ST €9T €97 89C LLT LLT
ve v ve vt v vT vT vT v¥TZ vZ vT YT € € €T €1 €T € €T €T €T €T fT €C
-03Q@ -AON -1Q -d3§ -8ny -Inf -unr -Aepy -udy -JBN -G24 -ue[ -23Q -AON -390 -daS -8ny -Inf -unf -Aepy -idy -iepy -Q@4 -uer
||I\Il
— L
t

siedA g / s|ana7 1918 AlYIUOIAL S# 11AM

ANVINOD Y4LVM AHTID JIIHS

yydaqg duing
dS#TIIM
SS#TIIM

osy
oov
0se
00¢
0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

0
1334



Yidaq dwnde=—— 48 # TIIM === § 8 # TIIW e
Ovy Ovy Ovvy Ovv OVy Oby Ovy Ovy Ovy Oy OVY Ovv Ovy Obv Obvy Ovy Ovy Ovvy Obvy Oby ObF Ovy Ovv Obvb
viT TLT vLT VLT vLT 18T €8T €8T €87 8IE 8IE 8TE 0CTE VveEE €ve
09¢ 79T v97 V¥9T ¥9C t9T 69T 697 697 90€¢ 90€ 90¢€ 90€ STE 0TE
ve vo vz vt vT ¥T vT vZ vz YT ¥T VT € € €T € € € € € € € €T ¢€tC
-33Q@ -AON -0 -das -8ny -nr -unf -Ae|y -idy -ue|N -g34 -uef -23Qg -AON -1Q -das -Sny -nf -unf -AelN -idy -Jey -q@4  -uer
\ \

siedA 7 / s|ana a1 AjJYIuoN 84 T1IM

ANVIWOD YA LVM FdTAD dIIHS

yiydag dwngd
d 8 #T113IM
S8#113IM
00S
osv
ooy
0S¢
00¢€
0S¢
00¢
0sT
00T

0s

1334



yidaq dwngem= ¢ TT |0\ e G TT ||SM v

YcO¢ / €¢0¢

00TT 00TT 00TT OOTT O0TT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 00TT OOTT OOTT OOTT OOTT 0OTT yidegdwng
G86 986 986 P86 6.6 6.6 LL6 LL6 (L6 6.6 €96 €96 €96 0.6 896 dTTIIPM

8v6 8v6 8v6 8Y6 8Y6 8Y6 BV6 6V6 6¥6 L¥6 6V6 6V6 8¥6 8Y6 816 STTIPM

vo v vT vT ¥T ¥T YT YT VYT ¥T vT vC €T €T € € € €T € €T € € €T ¢€r
-das -8ny -nf  -unp -Aey -udy -uepy -qa4 -uer

-33Q -AON -0 -das -8ny -jnr  -unf -Aepy -idy -JB|A -4 -ue[ -23Q -AON -190
0sTT

00TT

0S0T

0001

0s6

006

0S8
1334

sieah z / s|ana1 4918 AJYIWON TT# T1IM

ANVAWOD Y4LVM IO dIdHS



o W 6 & K 6 WL 0 % R & e 6 e w1 e e W &
SO AV

© «
/\1/ \c/\z/( »v?Ao »vf/F 8/2/
M S M S S

SR S S S i T Sl i R i i O IR P

L
& o S S
S N I R S i

0s

001

0stT

(0]074

MOJ,] [euUn,

ANVIANOD YALVM ITID JHIHS

Wd9 NI MO



Q
<V

Q
&

Q
<V

N
<V

S
&

& M M S S S
e 1 - ¢ Y P

ajnuly Jad suojey [e10].
ANVIWOD JALVM JNdTdD ddIHS

Q
&

O
QL

S
&8

R N U VI T~ VN S T VR o e AN U N S VO T R V. S Y
AR AT T TSI N AT A SR R S R N N DR S S

& &
&8

0sc

00s

0sL

0001
0sct
00sT
0SLT
000¢
0S¢¢
00s¢

0S4

WdS NI MOT4



£¢0¢ -810¢

001
oLl

e Moo s L P ol o T

1394 OV NOILONAOUd YiLVM

ANVAWOD YALVM IO JdIHS




